
 

   

 

 

DATE: Tuesday September 20, 2016 

TIME: 7:00 p.m. 

PLACE:  Hidden Valley Lake CSD     
 Administration Office, Boardroom 

19400 Hartmann Road 

Hidden Valley Lake, CA  

 

         
 1) CALL TO ORDER       

 2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 3) ROLL CALL 

 4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 5) CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

(A)  MINUTES:  Approval of the minutes for the Board of Directors meeting  

August 16, 2016, and Personnel Committee Meeting August 26, 2016. 

 

(B)  DISBURSEMENTS: Check #033930 - #033987 including drafts and payroll 

for a total of $144,558.11 

 

 6) BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated) 
 
Personnel Committee 
Finance Committee 
Emergency Preparedness Committee 

 
 7) BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE AT OTHER MEETINGS (for information only,  
  no action anticipated) 
  

ACWA Region 1 
 ACWA State Legislative Committee 
 County OES 
 Other meetings attended 
 
 8) STAFF REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated) 

 
Financial Report 
Administration/Customer Service Report 
Field Operations Report   
General Manager’s Report 

  
9) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve payment for Crazy Creek 

Development LLC Cost Share  
       
            10)     DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Review outstanding Telstar Invoices                    
                      and approve partial or full payment             
                      

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting  

 



 

11) PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 12) BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
  

13) CLOSED SESSION: 
(A) Government Code 54957 (b) Personnel Performance Evaluation – General 
Manager. GM three-month evaluation and goal-setting. 

 
            14)      ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
 
Public records are available upon request.  Board Packets are posted on our website at 

www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com.  Click on the “Board Packet” link on the Agenda tab. 
 

In compliance to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special accommodations to participate in 

or attend the meeting please contact the District Office at 987-9201 at least 48 hours prior to the 

scheduled meeting.  
 

Public shall be given the opportunity to comment on each agenda item before the Governing Board acts 

on that item, G.C. 54953.3.  All other comments will be taken under Public Comment. 

http://www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com/


              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: August 16, 2016 
 
 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met this evening at 
the District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, California.  
Present were: 
 
 
 
Director Jim Freeman, President Kirk Cloyd, General Manager 
Director Jim Lieberman, Vice President Alyssa Gordon, Water Resources Specialist 
Director Linda Herndon Penny Cuadras, Administrative Assistant 
Director Judy Mirbegian 
 
Members absent: 
 
Director Carolyn Graham 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Freeman. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Herndon the Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. General Manager Kirk Cloyd noted a change in the 
content of the Board of Directors Meeting packet. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

A motion was made by Director Herndon to remove item 5A from the Consent Calendar for 
discussion. Director Mirbegian seconded the motion, with a request of an amendment to the 
Emergency Preparedness Committee meeting minutes. 
 
The Board unanimously approved the Emergency Preparedness Committee meeting minutes 
as amended. 
 
The Board unanimously approved the following remaining Consent Calendar items: 
 
(A) MINUTES: Approval of the minutes for the Board of Directors meeting July 19, 2016 

 
DISBURSEMENTS: Check #033843 - #033929 including drafts and payroll for a total of 
$194,110.26   

 
 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Personnel Committee: Director Mirbegian requested staff to schedule a meeting in the 
upcoming week (8/22-8/26). 
 
Finance Committee: Director Mirbegian requested the 2016-2017 approved Budget be 
distributed in the normal format. The Board has accepted that this report will be produced by 
the incoming full charge bookkeeper. 
 
Emergency Preparedness Program Committee: General Manager Kirk Cloyd provided a 
summary of a recent Emergency Preparedness training that took place earlier in the month, 
in Fortuna, CA., as well as recent experiences in internet and phone outages. 
 

 
BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE AT OTHER MEETINGS 

 
ACWA Region 1 Board:  Director Mirbegian reported that while continuing to participate in 
ACWA Region 1, she will be stepping down as the Chair to the Board. 
 
ACWA State Legislative Committee: Director Herndon provided a summary of the most 
recent meeting of the legislative session, highlighting new activities by the little Hoover 
Commission. 
 
County OES:  Director Lieberman reported that the Emergency Operating Center (EOC) 
meeting will be taking precedence over County OES meetings, as per Dr. Karen Tait.   
 

STAFF REPORTS 
 
Financial Report: Director Mirbegian inquired on a few items in the report, and requested the 
General Manager present a monthly analysis, moving forward. 
 
Administration/Customer Service Report:  
 
Field Operations Report: Staff responded to inquiries by Director Mirbegian and Director 
Lieberman. 
 
General Manager’s Report: General Manager Kirk Cloyd responded to inquiries on all items 
to the report. A public hearing will be held by Lake County Planning Commission regarding 
Wild Diamond Vineyards, later this month. The Board has recommended General Manager 
Kirk Cloyd appear at the hearing, and confirm groundwater recharge test of Wild Diamond 
Vineyard wells and baseline monitoring of potential waterways which flow to Hidden Valley 
Lake will be performed. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  
 Discuss billing opportunities of misread meters. 

 
The Board reviewed current documentation, and proposed minor changes prior to delivery. 
 
 
 

 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 Approve Resolution 2016-16 to adopt District Billing Recoupment Policy and 

Procedure. 
 

On motion by Director Mirbegian, and second by Director Lieberman, the Board unanimously 
approved Resolution 2016-16 authorizing adoption of a Utility Billing 
Undercharge/Overcharge Policy. 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

A comment was made regarding the importance of diversifying internet providers, and taking 
into account the speed of repair. 
 
Another comment thanked the Board for investigating a number of options in Hexavalent 
Chromium compliance, and well site selection. 
 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 

Director Herndon discussed the opportunity for all Board members to enroll in continuing 
education, as well as taking an active part in District policy development. 
 
Director Mirbegian and Director Lieberman will pass on the District’s check signing 
responsibility to Director Freeman, and Director Graham. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

On motion by Director Herndon and second by President Freeman, the Board unanimously 
voted to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 9:01 PM. 
 
 
 
             
Jim Freeman           Date   Kirk Cloyd                 Date 
President of the Board    General Manager/Secretary to the Board 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2016 
 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Personnel Committee met at the District 
office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, California.  Present were: 
 

Director Herndon  General Manager Kirk Cloyd 
 Director Mirbegian  Administrative Assistant Penny Cuadras 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. by GM Kirk Cloyd. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

The Committee unanimously approved the agenda. 
 
 

DISCUSSION OF JOB DESCRIPTIONS: 
 
General Manager Kirk Cloyd, and Directors Herndon and Mirbegian discussed the construction 
of the Operator II/III Flex position, as it relates to the Field Operations Lead job description and 
salary range. 
 
In order to fully prepare for job descriptions and salary recommendations at the next Board of 
Directors meeting on September, 20, 2016, another Personnel Committee Meeting will be 
scheduled during the week of 9/12/16-9/1616. The meeting is anticipated to finalize salary 
ranges and specific job descriptions for both positions. 
 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There were no public comments. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:53 a.m. 
 



Disbursement Summary
Fund

120 - Sewer 66,879.14$                           
130 - Water 90,794.91$                           
215 - USDA Sewer Bond 204,799.12$                         
218 - CIEDB -$                                       
219 - USDA Solar Project 23,700.00$                           
375 - Sewer Reserve Improvement -$                                       
711 - Bond Administration -$                                       

SUB TOTAL 386,173.17$                         

*Payroll 42,190.18$                           

Total Warrants 428,363.35$                         

*Funds disbursed directly to employees and Directors. Pass-thru funds (collected from the 
employee and paid on their behalf by the District) are included in totals for funds 120 and 130.

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
August, 2016 

     DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY REPORT                                               
8/1/2016-8/31/2016  



1

DRAFT DRAFT
DATE TYPE NUMBER NAME AMOUNT STATUS

8/1/2016 EFT Record 8/1/16 Solar P&I pmt 23,700.00         CLEARED
8/5/2016 EFT 000001 STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD 1,231.89            CLEARED
8/5/2016 BANK-DRAFT US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 4,136.77            CLEARED
8/5/2016 BANK-DRAFT 000001 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION 1,025.00            CLEARED

8/19/2016 EFT 000002 STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD 1,439.98            CLEARED
8/19/2016 BANK-DRAFT 000001 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION 1,025.00            CLEARED
8/19/2016 BANK-DRAFT 000002 US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 4,519.64            CLEARED
8/23/2016 BANK-DRAFT Trsf MM to Cash 95-2 pmt (204,799.12)      CLEARED
8/30/2016 EFT 000003 US BANK Corporate Trust 204,799.12       CLEARED
8/30/2016 DEPOSIT 000001 corr roof repair wtr trsf 6,710.00            CLEARED

TOTAL 43,788.28         

CHECK CHECK CHECK
DATE TYPE NUMBER NAME AMOUNT STATUS

8/5/2016 CHECK 033930 ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 712.00               CLEARED
8/5/2016 CHECK 033931 BENNETT SOLUTIONS 361.10               CLEARED
8/5/2016 CHECK 033932 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 29,679.91         CLEARED
8/5/2016 CHECK 033933 PATRICIA WILKINSON 70.20                 CLEARED
8/5/2016 CHECK 033934 ROTO-ROOTER OF LAKE COUNTY 250.00               CLEARED
8/5/2016 CHECK 033935 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEME 308.72               CLEARED
8/5/2016 CHECK 033936 TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, INC 1,710.00            CLEARED
8/5/2016 CHECK 033937 CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE 4,411.36            CLEARED
8/5/2016 CHECK 033938 STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDDVOIDED 1,231.89            VOIDED
8/5/2016 CHECK 033939 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEME 27,771.21         CLEARED

8/12/2016 CHECK 033940 ACWA/JPIA 968.63               CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033941 ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 1,053.00            CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033942 ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL, INC. 195.00               CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033943 AT&T 473.37               CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033944 BADGER METER 30.00                 CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033945 BENNETT SOLUTIONS 43.00                 CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033946 CALIFORNIA RURAL WATER ASSOCIA 989.00               CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033947 CURTIS EDWARD'S ROOFING 1,740.00            CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033948 G. R. HARDESTER 90.65                 CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033949 KIRK CLOYD 9,342.60            CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033950 LAKE COUNTY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 54.18                 CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033951 LAKE COUNTY RECORD BEE 538.36               CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033952 MANIKANDA RAJA MD 175.00               CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033953 MICHELLE HAMILTON 1,200.00            CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033954 OFFICE DEPOT 129.58               CLEARED

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
August, 2016 

     DISBURSEMENT DETAIL REPORT                                               
8/1/2016-8/31/2016  



2

CHECK CHECK CHECK
DATE TYPE NUMBER NAME AMOUNT STATUS

8/12/2016 CHECK 033955 PACE SUPPLY CORP 3,326.61            CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033956 REDFORD SERVICES 375.00               OUTSTND
8/12/2016 CHECK 033957 SOUTH LAKE REFUSE COMPANY 355.89               CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033958 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEME 23,602.80         CLEARED
8/12/2016 CHECK 033959 USA BLUE BOOK 483.02               CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033960 ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 501.00               CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033961 BOLD POLISNER MADDOW NELSON & 1,755.00            CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033962 COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERING, I 1,361.25            CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033963 DATAPROSE 2,780.28            CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033964 GARDENS BY JILLIAN 200.00               CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033965 KIRK CLOYD 189.93               CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033966 TYLER TECHNOLOGY 121.00               CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033967 USA BLUE BOOK 845.52               CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033968 VERIZON  WIRELESS 638.49               CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033969 CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE 4,661.81            CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033970 CONNORS, KATHLEEN 42.78                 CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033971 COUSINS, DORLA 117.85               CLEARED
8/19/2016 CHECK 033972 GROSSI, THOMAS 16.36                 OUTSTND
8/19/2016 CHECK 033973 KAMMERER, JAMES R 113.97               OUTSTND
8/19/2016 CHECK 033974 RUGGIO, MARCO 60.31                 OUTSTND
8/19/2016 CHECK 033975 WATSON, JACOB 67.14                 OUTSTND
8/26/2016 CHECK 033976 ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 1,427.00            CLEARED
8/26/2016 CHECK 033977 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 1,345.48            OUTSTND
8/26/2016 CHECK 033978 HACH COMPANY 685.98               CLEARED
8/26/2016 CHECK 033979 LINDA HERNDON 75.22                 OUTSTND
8/26/2016 CHECK 033980 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 14,731.51         CLEARED
8/26/2016 CHECK 033981 PENNY CUADRAS 155.52               CLEARED
8/26/2016 CHECK 033982 RICOH USA, INC. 414.76               OUTSTND
8/26/2016 CHECK 033983 U S POSTMASTER 196.00               OUTSTND
8/26/2016 CHECK 033984 WATER EDUCATION FOUNDATION 132.00               OUTSTND
8/26/2016 CHECK 033985 JOHSON-HAWKINS , CAT 79.62                 OUTSTND
8/26/2016 CHECK 033986 NELSON, KRISTOPHER 78.22                 OUTSTND
8/26/2016 CHECK 033987 RHINEHART, IAN 92.03                 OUTSTND

TOTAL 144,558.11       

PAYROLL PAYROLL
DATE TYPE NAME AMOUNT STATUS

8/5/2016 MISC. PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT 19,873.97         CLEARED
8/19/2016 MISC. PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT 22,316.21         CLEARED

TOTAL 42,190.18         

TOTAL BANK DRAFTS 43,788.28         
TOTAL CHECKS 144,558.11       
TOTAL MISC & PAYROLL 42,190.18         

230,536.57       



1

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
FINANCIAL SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET
TOTAL REVENUE 1,066,000.00                    103,044.40          208,361.84                    857,638.16                20%

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 413,527.00                        17,316.44            46,227.64                      367,299.36                11%
ADMINISTRATION 344,461.00                        36,402.39            50,798.79                      293,662.21                15%
FIELD 359,371.50                        23,027.04            33,361.00                      326,010.50                9%
DIRECTORS 50,196.00                          6,225.82              6,225.82                        43,970.18                  12%
TOTAL 1,167,555.50                    82,971.69              136,613.25                      1,030,942.25               12%

CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET

120-4020 INSPECTION FEES 500.00                           100.00                 100.00                           400.00                       20%
120-4040 RECORDING FEE 13.12                   13.12                             
120-4045 AVAILABILITY FEES 7,000.00                        -                       496.00                           6,504.00                    7%
120-4050 SALES OF RECLAIMED WATER 90,000.00                      19,845.73            41,707.90                      48,292.10                  46%
120-4111 COMM SEWER USE 29,900.00                      2,496.75              4,993.50                        24,906.50                  17%
120-4112 GOV'T SEWER USE 550.00                           53.12                   106.24                           443.76                       19%
120-4116 SEWER USE CHARGES 936,850.00                    80,466.87            160,714.93                    776,135.07                17%
120-4210 LATE FEE 61.88                   123.76                           (123.76)                      
120-4300 MISC INCOME 1,000.00                        3.25                     7.17                               992.83                       1%
120-4310 OTHER INCOME 0 0 -                             
120-4550 INTEREST INCOME 200.00                           3.68 99.22 100.78                       50%
TOTAL 1,066,000.00                    103,044.40            208,361.84                      857,651.28                  20%

NON-DEPARTMENTAL CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET
120-5-00-5024 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE 12,200.00                          -                       -                                12,200.00                  0%
120-5-00-5025 RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS 13,938.00                          1,746.78 1,746.78 12,191.22                  13%
120-5-00-5040 ELECTION EXPENSE 4,800.00                            4,800.00                    0%
120-5-00-5060 GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL 10,000.00                          0 513.89 9,486.11                    5%
120-5-00-5061 VEHICLE MAINT 7,500.00                            43.72 142.91 7,357.09                    2%
120-5-00-5062 TAXES & LIC 650.00                               -                       -                                650.00                       0%
120-5-00-5074 INSURANCE 14,000.00                          -                       -                                14,000.00                  0%
120-5-00-5075 BANK FEES 11,000.00                          1,092.40 2,325.75 8,674.25                    21%
120-5-00-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,300.00                            0 80.6 4,219.40                    2%
120-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 5,350.00                            98 98 5,252.00                    2%
120-5-00-5110 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,843.10 2,125.16 (2,125.16)                   
120-5-00-5121 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00                          877.5 1,215.00 8,785.00                    12%
120-5-00-5122 ENGINEERING SERVICES 26,400.00                          0 0 26,400.00                  0%
120-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 1,500.00                            309 309 1,191.00                    21%
120-5-00-5126 AUDIT SERVICES 7,200.00                            0 0 7,200.00                    0%
120-5-00-5130 PRINTING & PUBLICATION 7,750.00                            458.68 458.68 7,291.32                    6%
120-5-00-5135 NEWSLETTER 500.00                               0 0 500.00                       0%
120-5-00-5145 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 6,700.00                            0 0 6,700.00                    0%
120-5-00-5148 OPERATING SUPPLIES 12,300.00                          724.88 1,491.47 10,808.53                  12%
120-5-00-5150 REPAIR & REPLACE 101,839.00                        766.45 3,746.66 98,092.34                  4%
120-5-00-5155 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS 8,000.00                            197.5 3,797.50 4,202.50                    47%

REVENUES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
August, 2016                                                                                     

Financial Report                                                                      
                                                                                                       

REVENUE & EXPENSE SEWER REPORT                                               
8/1/2016-8/31/2016  



2

120-5-00-5156 CUSTODIAL SERVICES 9,600.00                            1,200.00 1,200.00 8,400.00                    13%
120-5-00-5157 SECURITY 500.00                               0 0 500.00                       0%
120-5-00-5160 SLUDGE DISPOSAL 19,000.00                          0 16,125.00 2,875.00                    85%
120-5-00-5191 TELEPHONE 7,300.00                            555.94 1,321.27 5,978.73                    18%
120-5-00-5192 ELECTRICITY 19,000.00                          2,240.28 2,240.28 16,759.72                  12%
120-5-00-5193 OTHER UTILITIES 2,600.00                            177.95 177.95 2,422.05                    7%
120-5-00-5194 IT SERVICES 26,100.00                          0 0 26,100.00                  0%
120-5-00-5195 ENV/MONITORING 34,000.00                          3,308.00 5,427.00 28,573.00                  16%
120-5-00-5196 RISK MANAGEMENT 1,361.25              1,361.25                        
120-5-00-5198 ANNUAL OPERATING FEES 1,600.00                            -                       -                                1,600.00                    0%
120-5-00-5310 EQUIPMENT - FIELD 1,500.00                            -                       -                                1,500.00                    0%
120-5-00-5311 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE 1,300.00                            -                       -                                1,300.00                    0%
120-5-00-5312 TOOLS - FIELD 1,000.00                            -                       -                                1,000.00                    0%
120-5-00-5315 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 1,900.00                            315.01 323.49 1,576.51                    17%
120-5-00-5545 RECORDING FEES 200.00                               -                       -                                200.00                       0%
120-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY 22,000.00                          -                       -                                22,000.00                  0%
TOTAL 413,527.00                       17,316.44              46,227.64                         368,660.61                  11%

ADMINISTRATION
EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET
120-5-10-5010 SALARIES & WAGES 225,718.00                        20,209.29 32,302.78 193,415.22                14%
120-5-10-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 71,847.00                          13,528.09 13,834.84 58,012.16                  19%
120-5-10-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS 39,384.00                          2,344.55 4,184.78 35,199.22                  11%
120-5-10-5063 CERTIFICATIONS 0 0 -                             
120-5-10-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,827.00                            94.99 171.42 3,655.58                    4%
120-5-10-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE 1,785.00                            150.47 150.47 1,634.53                    8%
120-5-10-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS 1,600.00                            75 125 1,475.00                    8%
120-5-10-5179 ADM MISC EXPENSES 300.00                               0 29.5 270.50                       10%
TOTAL 344,461.00                       36,402.39              50,798.79                         293,662.21                  15%

FIELD CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET
120-5-30-5010 SALARIES & WAGES 237,769.00                        13,151.57 19,894.20 217,874.80                8%
120-5-30-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 71,719.00                          8,252.52 8,970.93 62,748.07                  13%
120-5-30-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS 40,316.00                          1,622.95 2,810.87 37,505.13                  7%
120-5-30-5022 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,500.00                            0 1,600.00 (100.00)                      107%
120-5-30-5063 CERTIFICATIONS 727.50                               0 0 727.50                       0%
120-5-30-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES 560.00                               0 85 475.00                       15%
120-5-30-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE 380.00                               0 0 380.00                       0%
120-5-30-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS 6,400.00                            0 0 6,400.00                    0%
TOTAL 359,371.50                       23,027.04              33,361.00                         326,010.50                  9%

DIRECTORS CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET
120-5-40-5010 DIRECTORS COMPENSATION 3,000.00                            312.2 312.2
120-5-40-5020 DIRECTOR BENEFITS 231.00                               13.94 13.94
120-5-40-5030 DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS 46,460.00                          5,899.68 5,899.68
120-5-40-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE 255.00                               0 0
120-5-40-5176 DIRECTOR TRAINING 250.00                               -                       -                                
TOTAL 50,196.00                         6,225.82                6,225.82                           -                                



3

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
FINANCIAL SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET
ALL REVENUE 1,635,557.00                    158,880.75          305,483.99                    1,330,073.01             19%

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 680,694.00                        30,122.01            39,813.99                      640,880.01                6%
ADMINISTRATION 356,904.00                        23,930.92            31,299.37                      325,604.63                9%
FIELD 372,395.00                        26,565.03            38,938.01                      333,456.99                10%
DIRECTORS 50,946.00                          6,248.24              6,248.24                        44,697.76                  12%
TOTAL 1,460,939.00                    86,866.20              116,299.61                      1,344,639.39               8%

CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET

130-4035 RECONNECT FEE 13,000.00                          1,690.00 3,020.00 9,980.00                    23%
130-4039 WATER METER INST 500.00                               170 170 330.00                       34%
130-4040 RECORDING FEE 100.00                               13.14 13.14 86.86                         13%
130-4045 AVAILABILITY FEES 20,000.00                          0 2,054.00 17,946.00                  10%
130-4110 COMM WATER USE 77,913.00                          10,344.15 19,137.11 58,775.89                  25%
130-4112 GOV'T WATER USE 5,194.00                            398.77 700.51 4,493.49                    13%
130-4115 WATER USE 1,491,050.00                    143,464.46 273,602.97 1,217,447.03             18%
130-4210 LATE FEE 25,000.00                          2,613.88 5,435.68 19,564.32                  22%
130-4215 RETURNED CHECK FEE 1,000.00                            50 100 900.00                       10%
130-4300 MISC INCOME 1,500.00                            133.25 1,181.92 318.08                       79%
130-4310 OTHER INCOME 0 0 -                             
130-4550 INTEREST INCOME 300.00                               3.1 68.66 231.34                       23%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,635,557.00                    158,880.75            305,483.99                      1,330,073.01               19%

NON-DEPARTMENTAL CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET
130-5-00-5024 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE 12,200.00                          -                       -                                12,200.00                  0%
130-5-00-5025 RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS 13,938.00                          1,746.82 -172.55 14,110.55                  -1%
130-5-00-5040 ELECTION EXPENSE 4,800.00                            0 0 4,800.00                    0%
130-5-00-5060 GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL 10,000.00                          0 475.88 9,524.12                    5%
130-5-00-5061 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 7,500.00                            26.34 34.82 7,465.18                    0%
130-5-00-5062 TAXES & LIC 1,200.00                            0 0 1,200.00                    0%
130-5-00-5074 INSURANCE 14,000.00                          0 0 14,000.00                  0%
130-5-00-5075 BANK FEES 11,000.00                          1,092.37 2,325.70 8,674.30                    21%
130-5-00-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS 17,300.00                          1,121.00 1,201.60 16,098.40                  7%
130-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 5,350.00                            98 98 5,252.00                    2%
130-5-00-5110 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,847.94 2,134.84 (2,134.84)                   
130-5-00-5121 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00                          877.5 1,215.00 8,785.00                    12%
130-5-00-5122 ENGINEERING SERVICES 44,500.00                          0 0 44,500.00                  0%
130-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,500.00                            59 59 1,441.00                    4%
130-5-00-5124 WATER RIGHTS 85,056.00                          0 0 85,056.00                  0%

REVENUES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
August, 2016  

Financial Report 
     REVENUE & EXPENSE WATER REPORT                                               

8/1/2016-8/31/2016  



4

130-5-00-5126 AUDIT SERVICES 7,200.00                            0 0 7,200.00                    0%
130-5-00-5130 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 7,750.00                            465.88 465.88 7,284.12                    6%
130-5-00-5135 NEWSLETTER 1,100.00                            0 0 1,100.00                    0%
130-5-00-5145 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 17,650.00                          0 0 17,650.00                  0%
130-5-00-5148 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,400.00                            0 0 1,400.00                    0%
130-5-00-5150 REPAIR & REPLACE 160,000.00                        4,064.55 8,444.41 151,555.59                5%
130-5-00-5155 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS 8,400.00                            197.5 3,797.50 4,602.50                    45%
130-5-00-5156 CUSTODIAL SERVICES 9,600.00                            0 0 9,600.00                    0%
130-5-00-5157 SECURITY 450.00                               0 0 450.00                       0%
130-5-00-5191 TELEPHONE 8,000.00                            555.92 1,321.24 6,678.76                    17%
130-5-00-5192 ELECTRICITY 96,000.00                          12,491.23 12,491.23 83,508.77                  13%
130-5-00-5193 OTHER UTILITIES 2,200.00                            177.94 177.94 2,022.06                    8%
130-5-00-5194 IT SERVICES 21,800.00                          0 0 21,800.00                  0%
130-5-00-5195 ENV/MONITORING 21,600.00                          385 770 20,830.00                  4%
130-5-00-5198 ANNUAL OPERATING FEE 20,100.00                          0 0 20,100.00                  0%
130-5-00-5310 EQUIPMENT - FIELD 200.00                               0 0 200.00                       0%
130-5-00-5311 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE 1,000.00                            0 0 1,000.00                    0%
130-5-00-5312 TOOLS -  FIELD 2,000.00                            0 0 2,000.00                    0%
130-5-00-5315 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 1,700.00                            315.02 323.5 1,376.50                    19%
130-5-00-5505 WATER CONSERVATION 9,000.00                            4,600.00              4,650.00                        4,350.00                    52%
130-5-00-5545 RECORDING FEES 200.00                               -                       -                                200.00                       0%
130-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY 45,000.00                          -                       -                                45,000.00                  0%
TOTAL 680,694.00                       30,122.01              39,813.99                         640,880.01                  6%

ADMINISTRATION CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET
130-5-10-5010 SALARIES & WAGES 236,378.00                        8,889.07 15,239.25 221,138.75                6%
130-5-10-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 72,147.00                          13,204.98 13,350.20 58,796.80                  19%
130-5-10-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS 40,867.00                          1,221.44 1,938.56 38,928.44                  5%
130-5-10-5063 CERTIFICATIONS 0 0 -                             
130-5-10-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,827.00                            94.96 171.39 3,655.61                    4%
130-5-10-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE 1,785.00                            150.47 150.47 1,634.53                    8%
130-5-10-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS 1,600.00                            370 420 1,180.00                    26%
130-5-10-5179 ADM MISC EXPENSES 300.00                               0 29.5 270.50                       10%
TOTAL 356,904.00                       23,930.92              31,299.37                         325,604.63                  9%

FIELD CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET
130-5-30-5010 SALARIES & WAGES 248,736.00                        16,370.17 24,746.19 223,989.81                10%
130-5-30-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 72,018.00                          8,252.51 8,970.89 63,047.11                  12%
130-5-30-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS 41,833.00                          1,942.35 3,435.94 38,397.06                  8%
130-5-30-5022 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,500.00                            0 1,700.00 (200.00)                      113%
130-5-30-5063 CERTIFICATIONS 582.00                               0 0 582.00                       0%
130-5-30-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES 686.00                               0 84.99 601.01                       12%
130-5-30-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE 640.00                               0 0 640.00                       0%
130-5-30-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS 6,400.00                            0 0 6,400.00                    0%
TOTAL 372,395.00                       26,565.03              38,938.01                         333,456.99                  10%

DIRECTORS CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF
EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE BUDGET
130-5-40-5010 DIRECTORS COMPENSATION 3,000.00                            333.7 333.7
130-5-40-5020 DIRECTOR BENEFTIS 231.00                               14.86 14.86
130-5-40-5030 DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS 46,460.00                          5,899.68 5,899.68
130-5-40-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE 255.00                               -                       -                                
130-5-40-5176 DIRECTOR TRAINING 1,000.00                            -                       -                                
TOTAL 50,946.00                         6,248.24                6,248.24                           -                                



Beginning Balance 193,335.88
Cash Receipts
Deposit 268,917.49
Transfers 204,799.12
Total Receipts 473,716.61

Cash Disbursements
386,173.17

42,190.18
2,184.77

430,548.12
Ending Balance 236,504.37

LAIF Money Mkt Total G/L Bal

120 Sewer Operating Fund 67,331.53         41,625.51         108,957.04      108,957.03      
130 Water Operating Fund 42,431.57         35,091.39         77,522.96         77,522.95         
215 1995-2 Redemption 60,887.92         78,148.82         139,036.74      139,036.73      
218 CIEDB Redemption 11,520.02         (34,496.97)       (22,976.95)       (22,976.95)       
219 USDARUS Solar Loan (Sewer) 819.87              93,184.79         94,004.66         94,004.66         
313 Wastewater Cap Fac Reserved 258,860.70      22,803.91         281,664.61      281,664.61      
314 Wastewater Cap Fac Unrestricted 261,523.00      352,696.12      614,219.12      614,219.13      
319 Solar Reserve -                     35,316.79         35,316.79         35,316.79         
320 Water Capital Fund -                     -                     -                     -                     
350 CIEDB Loan Reserve 171,305.73      -                     171,305.73      171,305.73      
711 Bond Administration 27,170.50         14,428.24         41,598.74         41,598.75         

TOTAL 901,850.84      638,798.61      1,540,649.45   1,540,649.45   

Fund 

Accounts Payable
Payroll
Bank Fees
Total Disbursements

POOLED CASH                              
AS OF August 31, 2016                                                                         

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT   
August, 2016 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS                            
AS OF August 31, 2016                                                                        



Sewer Budget Yr to Date 
Actual

Repair Sewer Lateral Leaks 76,100    -                    
Complete Revised Sewer System Management Plan 9,000      -                    
Install Security Fencing at Lift Station 1 & 4 10,000    -                    
New Roof for Admin Building 40,000    6,710            
Preliminary Design-Chlorine Disinfection Facility 45,006    -                    
WWTP Sand Filters 25,000    
Chlorine Tank Auto shut-off 32,000    

Total 237,106  6,710.00       

 Water
Yr to Date 

Actual
New Roof for Admin Building (not from Capital) 2,110            

$4,600 trsf from 5505 - Water Conservation, $2,110 fr Operating 4,600            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES                                                          
2016-2017 BUDGET 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
August, 2016                                                                       

FINANCIAL REPORT 



  
 

MEMO 
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Trish Wilkinson 

Date: Aug 12, 2016 

RE: Senior Account Representative’s Monthly Report 

 

Monthly Billing July 29, 2016 
Billing resumed for Valley Fire victims 
July mailed statements: 2,170 
May electronic statements: 368 
 
The statement “special message” notified customers of the FY 2016/17 and Drought 
Stage 2 rates in effect.   
 
Delinquent Billing 07/20/2016 
Delinquent statements for June bills: 
Mailed statements: 451 
Electronic statements: 85 
 
Courtesy Notification 08/9/2016  
Courtesy notices delivered to the customer’s property for delinquent June bills: 141 
Electronic notices: 20 
 
Phone Notification 08/10/2016 
Phone notifications: 87 
The phone notification was sent out around 10:30 am resulting in 50 payments received 
by the office staff during business hours. 
 
Lock Offs 08/11/2016 
37 customers were in the lock off process at 5:00 pm on 08/10/2016. 
16 payments were made before service orders went out in the field at 9:00 am  
on 08/11/2016.   
 A total of 21 customers were actually locked off for nonpayment.   
Throughout lock off day 12 payments were collected and meters unlocked. 
At the time of this report only 7 meters remain locked.  
 
 
 
 
 
. 
  
 



Water Connec ons:    Sewer Connec ons:   

New (August)  0  New (August)  1 

     Residen al (July)  2432  Residen al (July)  1461 

     Commercial & Govt (July)  35  Commercial & Govt (July)  15 

     Total (Aug) :    2467    1477 

Rainfall  

This month  Last year  Historical 

.0  .0  .07 

Groundwater Eleva on 

Monitoring Wells  This month  Last year  Historical 

Prod Wells  926.34 924.95 922.20 

AG  929.29 927.20 922.38 

TP Wells  952.61 950.61 951.54 

Grange Rd  935.88 932.38 934.10 

American Rock  968.98 967.81 968.97 

Spyglass  963.16 962.95 962.61 

Luche   921.19 918.61 920.36 

18th T  940.44 939.44 939.64 

Completed Service Orders 

This month  YTD  Last Year 

100  790  1424 

Over me Hours 38.5 $1,436.52 

   

F 

I 

E 

L 

D  

 

O 

P 

E 

R 

A 

T 

I 

O 

N 

S  

 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

August 2016 Report 



August 2016 Field Report 

Jan
Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Jul
Au
g

Se
p

Oc
t

No
v

De
c

2015 47 40 54 54 64 73 74 72 63 89 48 42

2016 44 33 43 52 66 82 92 91

35
45
55
65
75
85
95

105

A
cr

e
‐F

e
e

t

HVLCSD Municipal Well Production

503 477

719

0

200

400

600

800

Year to Date

HVLCSD Municipal Well Production

2016 2015 2015 Total

Jan
Fe
b

Ma
r

Ap
r

Ma
y

Jun Jul
Au
g

Se
p

Oc
t

No
v

De
c

2015 3.9 0.0 17. 26. 47. 52. 65. 61. 39. 42. 3.3 0.0

2016 0.0 6.5 0.4 20. 43. 62. 80. 62.

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

A
cr

e
‐F

e
e

t

HVLCSD Municipal Reclaimed Water Use

277 276.49

362

0

100

200

300

400

Year to Date

HVLCSD Municipal Reclaimed Water

2016 2015 2015 Total

Jan Feb
Ma
r

Apr
Ma
y

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2015 7.409.876.515.455.525.305.405.584.772.805.306.09

2016 10.16.3716.46.185.675.395.395.34

3

5

7

9

11

13

15

17

19

M
G

D

HVLCSD Municipal Wastewater Influent

51
61

70

0

20

40

60

80

Year to Date

HVLCSD Municipal 

Wastewater Influent

2015 2016 2015 Total



 8/9, 8/11 Courtesy no ces, lock offs 

 Leak repairs to Jade Ct 

 Leak repairs to Fairway Pt 

 Repairs to the 800 pumps 

 Equipment reparis due to power fluctua ons 

 Rou ne opera ons and maintenance 

 8/29‐8/30 Meter reads 

Water Opera ons and Maintenance Highlights 

August 2016 Field Report 

 8/9, 8/11 Courtesy no ces, lock offs 

 Repairs to flow meter on the 600 pump 

 Sludge maintenance 

 Repairs to LS7 

 8/29‐8/30 Meter reads 

 Rou ne opera ons and maintenance 

Wastewater Opera ons and Maintenance Highlights 



Vehicle Mileage  

Vehicle  Mileage 

Truck 1  Non‐op 

Truck 3  2886 

Truck 4  40.3 

Truck 6  474 

Truck 7  754 

Truck 8  1016 

Dump Truck  75 

Backhoe  3.79 

Tractor 
Non‐op 
(scrap) 

New Holland 
Tractor  43 

Fuel Tank Use 
  Gasoline  Diesel 

Tank Meter  90425.5  20135.7 

Fuel Log  331.40  35.80 
     

August Tank 
Level  364.13  429.35 

July Tank 
Level  271.74  478.26 

August 2016 Field Report 

Vehicle Maintenance 

Vehicle Type of ac vity Time 

Golf Carts  General diagnos cs, hydraulic lines  12 hrs total 

Truck 8  General diagnos cs, hydraulic lines  12 hrs total 

Backhoe  General diagnos cs, hydraulic lines  12 hrs total 

Blue Tractor  General diagnos cs, hydraulic lines  12 hrs total 



 
              

                                             
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com 

 

MEMO 
To:                Board of Directors 

From:            Kirk Cloyd 

Date:             September 20, 2016 

RE:             General Manager’s Monthly Report 

 
Good evening.  The following report discusses several items that Hidden Valley Lake 
CSD completed over the past month and several items that will be addressed as we move 
forward. 
 
Water 
 
Hexavalent Chromium (Cr6) Update 
The District has reviewed the meeting minutes and suggested action items related to the 
Cr6 “Kickoff Meeting” with Coastal Engineering.  Once corrections are made, the 
District will move forward with data gathering and a draft report for the Regional Water 
Board.  
 
Moratorium 
Several property owners are talking with the State Water Resources Control Board to 
have the moratorium lifted from their properties along the creek.  It is the property 
owner’s belief that maps indicate they fall into the same category as those in Units 4 & 5.  
The District is providing support in the form of previous letters sent to the state. 
 
Additionally, there is an owner of a northern lot in the HVLA that also owns a five acre 
parcel which abuts their HVLA lot.  The five acres has an existing well on site.  The 
owner of these properties has made a request to the Regional and State Water Boards to 
consider letting them build on the HVLA lot utilizing the water from the existing well.  
We will keep the Board apprised of the State’s answer. 
 
Sanitary Sewer 
 
Solar 
With the confirmation that the District owns property on the north side of Putah Creek, 
staff will be working with PG&E to update records so this contiguous property can be 
used to wheel electrical power generated by the solar array to the sewer lift station and 
 



 
              

                                             
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com 

 
storm water pump station.  This should further reduce the grid power consumption 
reducing the District’s operational costs. 
 
Human Resources 
The Personnel Committee met to gather additional data on the Wastewater Operator II/III 
Flex position and how this change may affect other positions. 
 
Full-Charge Bookkeeper 
An independent interview panel comprised of the G.M. from Callayomi County Water 
District and the Deputy Financial Administrator for Lake County Special Districts 
unanimously selected Patricia Wilkinson (Trish), our Sr. Accounts Representative, for the 
Bookkeeper position.  Trish is working toward obtaining her accounting certificate and 
has already attended three classes.  Her first day as Bookkeeper is expected to be Sept. 
23rd.  
 
Accounts Representative 
With the vacancy created by the Sr. Accounts Representative’s move to the Bookkeeper 
position, the District will fill the vacancy with an Accounts Representative.  A job 
description and pay scale has been created at this time for this entry level position. 
 
Staff 
Since the last Board meeting, field staff has been hit hard with medical absences. 
Three of the six field team members were out with the flu for multiple days and the 
Operations Lead was in a motorcycle accident. (He is recovering and back at work.)  We 
lost many work-hours totaling several weeks which greatly impacted our productivity. 
 
The District is researching staff shot records and to confirm the Hep. A/B series was 
offered to all field staff. 
 
Facilities 
 
Administration Building 
The cabinets in one of the back offices were moved under the front counter to make room 
for a desk providing a work area for the new Bookkeeper. 
 
The orig. architect of the administration building stopped by to let us know that there is a 
time capsule under the plaque next to the front door that is supposed to be opened 25 
years after the building was built.  2017 will mark the 25th anniversary of this building.   
He will write a letter to the District which I will bring to the Board’s attention so we can 
officially schedule a time to open the capsule. 
 
 



 
              

                                             
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

3 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com 

 
Vehicles & Equipment 
 
The breaks were repaired on Truck 4.  It was taken in to have the bed liner sprayed and 
was detailed.  Once Dennis reviews the completed work, the vehicle will be put into 
operation once again. 
 
General Information 
 
Power fluctuations and sporadic Internet availability due to the Clayton Fire reduced 
staff’s ability to complete certain scheduled tasks in a timely manner; including taking 
payments.  Alternative and backup Internet systems are being reviewed. 
 
Election Benchmarks 
Staff contacted the County Clerk’s Office and confirmed that since no signed petitions 
were submitted, “write-ins” will not be accepted on the November ballot.  Since the three 
current board members are running unopposed, their names will not appear on the 
November ballot and they will remain on the Board of Directors for another term.  
Congratulations! 
 
Coyote Valley Elementary School 
I spoke with the school principle on several occasions regarding the Chrome 6 (Cr6) 
issues and the schools decision to shut off the drinking fountains at their facility.  I gave 
the school principal and the school superintendent information which included a letter 
from the regional Water Quality Control Board stating that Hidden Valley Lake CSD 
meets ALL state and Federal water regulations; verbally, in e-mails and in a certified 
letter.  It is believed that the school still chooses to use costly bottled water to provide 
drinking water for the students and staff. 
 
Emergency Preparedness 
On September 12th, Lake County Community Development Director (Robert Massarelli) 
& the new OES Manager (Dale Carnathan) convened a meeting of all the county water 
systems manager's.  We discuss disaster communication and coordination of efforts.  The 
county suggested that all water agencies use the new employee I.D. badge format that 
HVLCSD is implementing with the correct emergency worker verbiage in order to pass 
through road closures during emergencies.  Additional information and an example will 
be provided when available. 
 
Wild Diamond Vineyards 
I attended the County Planning Commission meeting on this project and spoke suggesting 
the Final EIR contain a baseline monitoring report noting constituent levels for tributaries 
that lead to Hidden Valley Lake and water levels for surrounding wells.  The project  
 



 
              

                                             
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

4 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com 

 
engineer contacted me to clarify these concepts. It is my hope they will be required by the 
County in the Final EIR. 
 
LAFCO 
John Benoit, CEO of LAFCO met with me on September 20th to introduce himself; 
review the past MSR and discuss a new questionnaire they need completed to update the 
sphere of influence. 
 
The District has begun updating and creating District documents and forms.  The first 
completed document is the new Public Records Request Form.  As these are finalized and 
converted to PDF format, they will be added to the web site for public access. 
 



Agenda Item #9 

ACTION OF  
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
DATE:  September 20, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Payment of Crazy Creek Development Cost Share 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  Pay $11,765.50 to Crazy Creek Development LLC. in accordance with District council 
findings. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:     

Conser Land Surveying                         $3,896.25 
 Rosenthal Networks                                $500.00 
 GAW Van Male                                      $7,369.25 
                                       Total                $11,765.50 

  
BACKGROUND: On July 1, 2015, The District entered into a contract (purchase and sale agreement) with Crazy 
Creek Development LLC to purchase a land parcel. The terms of this contact included pre-sale lot line 
adjustment activities (among other activities) that have been completed. As per the terms of the contract, the 
costs of these activities are to be shared by both parties unless one party chooses to dissolve the agreement 
prior to the final purchase.  At such time, the party dissolving the agreement is obligated to reimburse the 
remaining parties for all out of pocket expenses leading up to that point.  District council, Atty. Doug Coty, in 
light of the District’s choice to dissolve this contract, has recommended that we comply with these terms. 
 

 

  APPROVED     OTHER 
  AS RECOMMENDED     (SEE BELOW) 

Modification to recommendation and/or other actions: 
 
 

 
I, Kirk Cloyd, Secretary to the Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing action was regularly introduced, 
passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular board meeting thereof held on Sept 20, 2016 by 
the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 
 
__________________________ 
Secretary to the Board 

  























Agenda Item # 10 

ACTION OF  
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 
 
DATE:  September 20, 2016 
 
AGENDA ITEM:    Approve partial or full payment of outstanding Telstar Invoices       
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Pay this invoice 
Invoice # 85433A for $12,312.00 Engineering hours for Air Quality/County Permits, drafting of an enclosure for 
the wells and seismic engineering for a retaining wall.  (This was additional work requested by the Interim 
G.M.) 
 
Pay a portion of this invoice 
Invoice #85434 for $61,269.91 for Backup Generators for remote lift stations. This second invoice for 
generator work exceeded original total quote.  It is recommended that HVLCSD pay $38,388.88 which would 
pay the remaining agreed upon project amount quoted for the work completed. 

 
Do not pay this invoice 
Invoice # 85435 for $6,540.84 Programming SCADA to monitor new Generator at Lift Station 7.  Using the 
common person rule, it is not reasonable that HVLCSD would enter into an agreement to install an emergency 
generator and not be able to monitor it or be notified of an issue through the existing SCADA system. 
 
Do not pay this invoice 
Invoice # 85416 for $8,095.06 for larger pads and fencing for Lift Station 7. Invoice VOIDED on Telstar 
Statement.   
 
Do not pay this invoice 
Invoice # 85968 for $9,224.53 for mobilization and demobilization for all projects during the Valley Fire 
This should have been part of the initial cost as the work could not be completed without mobilization and 
demobilization. 
 
Above invoices total $97,442.34 and are over the Telstar quote by $46,741.46 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 

Pay $38,388.88 to fulfill HVLCSD’s obligation to the quoted amount plus $12,312.00 for additional work 
requested in invoice # 85433A for a total of: $50,700.88.  This would bring the total expenditure for this 
project to $293,842.00, which is below the board approved in the CIP ($300,000.00). 



 
 
 

Agenda Item # 10 (cont.) 

ACTION OF  
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT   

 
 

BACKGROUND:  
 
Telstar delivered a quote dated May 20, 2015. This quote covered generator installs on 6 lift stations and a 
rebuild of 1 lift station for a total of $281,530.00. The 2015-2016 Capital Improvement Budget authorized 
these two projects for a total of $300,000.00. By addressing these projects, The District had envisioned a 
significant reduction in risk of sewer overflow as well as a salary cost savings during power outages. 
 

 

  APPROVED     OTHER 
  AS RECOMMENDED     (SEE BELOW) 

Modification to recommendation and/or other actions: 
 

 
I, Kirk Cloyd, Secretary to the Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing action was regularly introduced, 
passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular board meeting thereof held on Sept. 20, 2016 by 
the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 
 
__________________________ 
Secretary to the Board 

  


	0920 Agenda
	minutes 081616
	0826 Personnel AG
	Financials Worksheet
	Disbursement Summary Rpt
	Disbursement Detail Rpt

	Financials Worksheet
	Revenue & Expense
	Pooled Cash & Investment Recap
	Capital Projects

	Monthly Report BOD-  Aug 2016
	MEMO

	September 2016 Field Report
	General Managers Report Sept. 2016
	0920 Action Item 9
	Agenda Item #9
	ACTION OF
	HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	DATE:  September 20, 2016
	AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Payment of Crazy Creek Development Cost Share
	RECOMMENDATIONS:  Pay $11,765.50 to Crazy Creek Development LLC. in accordance with District council findings.
	FINANCIAL IMPACT:

	CCDLLC
	0920 Action Item 10
	Agenda Item # 10
	ACTION OF
	HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	DATE:  September 20, 2016
	AGENDA ITEM:    Approve partial or full payment of outstanding Telstar Invoices
	RECOMMENDATIONS:
	Pay this invoice
	Invoice # 85433A for $12,312.00 Engineering hours for Air Quality/County Permits, drafting of an enclosure for the wells and seismic engineering for a retaining wall.  (This was additional work requested by the Interim G.M.)
	Pay a portion of this invoice
	Invoice #85434 for $61,269.91 for Backup Generators for remote lift stations. This second invoice for generator work exceeded original total quote.  It is recommended that HVLCSD pay $38,388.88 which would pay the remaining agreed upon project amount ...
	Do not pay this invoice
	Invoice # 85435 for $6,540.84 Programming SCADA to monitor new Generator at Lift Station 7.  Using the common person rule, it is not reasonable that HVLCSD would enter into an agreement to install an emergency generator and not be able to monitor it o...
	Do not pay this invoice
	Invoice # 85416 for $8,095.06 for larger pads and fencing for Lift Station 7. Invoice VOIDED on Telstar Statement.
	Do not pay this invoice
	Invoice # 85968 for $9,224.53 for mobilization and demobilization for all projects during the Valley Fire
	This should have been part of the initial cost as the work could not be completed without mobilization and demobilization.
	Above invoices total $97,442.34 and are over the Telstar quote by $46,741.46
	FINANCIAL IMPACT:
	Pay $38,388.88 to fulfill HVLCSD’s obligation to the quoted amount plus $12,312.00 for additional work requested in invoice # 85433A for a total of: $50,700.88.  This would bring the total expenditure for this project to $293,842.00, which is below th...
	Agenda Item # 10 (cont.)
	ACTION OF
	HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	BACKGROUND:
	Telstar delivered a quote dated May 20, 2015. This quote covered generator installs on 6 lift stations and a rebuild of 1 lift station for a total of $281,530.00. The 2015-2016 Capital Improvement Budget authorized these two projects for a total of $3...



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


